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From: Caproni, Valerie E.
Sent: Saturday, February 24, 2007 12:22 PM
To: Thomas, Julie F.; Monaco, Lisa O.; Frahm, Charles E.; Billy, Joseph Jr; Pistole, John S.
Subject: |G report

Importance: High
Attachments: ignslreport.002.doc; ignsireport.001.doc

The IG has agreed to allow us to provide them language to be included in the Executive Summary to address the
context in which any “misuse” of the NSL authority occurred. This has to be to the IG tomorrow. | have two
paragraphs as possibilities (which are attached). | am open to suggestions (editorial and otherwise). My sense is
that Choice A is too detailed for what the |G wants (or will use), but what do you think? Again, | need any
suggestions, corrections etc. ASAP so this can be sent to the |G on Sunday.

Valerie Caproni

General Counsel
FBI
202 324 b2

NSL
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Caproni, Valerie E.

Re: IG report

This already, wo parapnhrase John P,

————— Original Message -----
Frem: Monaco, Lisa O.
To: Billy, Joseph Jr; Thomas, Julie ©.; Caproni,

John S.

Sent: Sal ®eb 24 13:55:C5 2007

reads too much like an
for our letter. I presume they are colng to tweek The language to make

Saturday, February 24, 2007 1:59 PM
Monaco, Lisa O.; Billy, Joseph Jr; Thomas, Julie F.; Frahm, Charles E.; Pistole, John S.

fRY press re.ccse. T'1L zave b5

Ic-like.

Valorie b.; Frahm, Charles 5., Frzzole,

Suoject: Re: IG report
, ) i . —E

Cood point - T'm pot so wed to the rhetorical polnt DO
Lisa Mcnaco

Special Counsel to the Director

Federal Bureat of Investigation

(w) 202,

(c) 202 2

(Lax)] [

————— Original Message --—---

From: Billy, Joseph Jr

To: Mconaco, Lisa ©.; Thomeas, Julic F.; Zacroni, Valerice F.; Frahs, Charles E.; Fisuole,
Jchn 5.
3ent: Sat Feb 24 13:47:38 2007
Subject: Re: IG report
Lisa- | | b5
Joc

————— Origina: Message -----
From: Monraco, Lisa O.
To: Thomas, Julie F.; Billy, Joseph Jr; Caproni, Valeric F.; Frahm, Charics IN.; Pistoe.s,

Joan 5.
Sent: Sat Feb 24 13:4C:13 20C7
Sukject: Re: IG report

Z agree with julie's revision of
ot choice B:

comrents.

In addition, T afler the Zcllowing cdita

NSL VIO-24987



Tisa Monaco

Svecial Counscl te the Dirccior
Federal Bureau ol Tnvestigation
{w) 202.
fcy 202. 2
(fax) I

————— Original Message --—---

From: Thomas, Julie F.

To: Billy, Joseph Jr; Caproni, Valerie E.; Monaco, Lisa O.; Frahm, Char_cs .o Uizosla,
John S.

g

Sent: Sal Feb 24 12:34:41 2007 *’?’

Subject: Re: IG report b7C
n5

I _would taxe choice R f(or Lhe 1G ard ac:opLI Ichanqes wilh exceptjunl

Julie

SJulie F. Thomas
Deputy General Counse.
NSLRB, FBI QGC

————— Original Message -----

From: Billy, Joseph Jr

Tc: Caproni, Valerie K.; Thomas, CJulie F.; Morzco, Lisa O.; Frehn, Crarles E.;
John 5.

3ent: Sat Feb 24 12:36:C6 2007 D&
Supjecl: Re: IG report '

Plestolo,

[l

4

Valeric— I reccomend choice [, I I

————— Original Messagc —--—--

I'rem: Caproni, Valerie E.

To: Tnomas, Julie F.; Monaco, TLisa O.; Frahm, Chzrles F.; 3illy, Jeseph Jr; Pistole, John
S, ; . . .. v ;
Cont: Sat Mob 24 12:22:04 2007 Duplicate this section email dated 2/24/(
Subject: IG report

,  NSL VIO-24988
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From: Caproni, Valerie E.
Sent: Monday, February 26, 2007 11:20 AM
To: Elwood, Courtney; Moschella, William
Cc: Monaco, Lisa O ; Thomas, Julie F.

Subject: FW: LETTER . . .
Attachments: fine.letter.004.wpd

Courtney and Will,

Attached please find the current draft of the formal response to the NSL report. It stilt has a couple of holes

that are being filled in. Alsa, please note |
hat is likely to need to be tweeked once we see the actual language L
he adopts. Similarly, the statement tha | 02
[ |Based on the meeting we had with him last week, r

| will be out of the office tomorrow so I'd like to put this to bed today. So, please send me any comments,
suggestions etc. ASAP.

VC

From:| |

Sent: Monday, February 26, 2007 11:08 AM
To: Caproni, Valerie E.

Subject: LETTER . . .

-

NSL VIO-24989
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U.S. Department of Justice

Federal Bureau of Investigation

Washington, D. C. 20535-0001
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From: Caproni, Valerie E.

Sent: Monday, February 28, 2007 12:15 PM
To: Elwood, Courtney; Moschella, William
Cc: Monaco, Lisa O.; Thomas, Julie F.
Subject: RE: LETTER . ..

We would too.

From: Elwood, Courtney [mailto:Courtney.ElwoodIl b2
Sent: Monday, February 26, 2007 11:54 AM

To: Caproni, Valerie E.; Moschella, William

Cc: Monaco, Lisa O.; Thomas, Julie F.

Subject: RE: LETTER . ..

Thanks, Valerie. {'ll do my best to meet your deadline, but might miss it since !'d like to review the executive
summary before giving final sign-off on this.

Courtney Simmons Elwood

Deputy Clief of Staff and
Counselor to the Attorney General
U.S. Department of Justice

(w) 202

() 202 b2

(fax |

Sent: Monday, February 26, 2007 11:20 AM
To: Elwood, Courtney; Moschella, William
Cc: Monaco, Lisa O.; Thomas, Julie F.
Subject: FW: LETTER . ..

Duplicate This section dated 2/26/07
Courtney and Will, ! = 2/26/0

NSL VIO-25002
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From:l I Do
Sent: Monday, February 26, 2007 11:08 AM b7C

To: Caproni, Valerie E.
Subject: LETTER . . .

NSL VIO-25003

8/23/2007
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From: Caproni, Valerie E.
Sent: Monday, February 26, 2007 6:44 PM
To: Elwood, Courtney; Monaco, Lisa O.; Thomas, Julie F.; Moschella, William

Subject: fine letter
Attachments: fine letter 004 (2).wpd

Attached please find a redraft of the letter to Fine re the NSL report. (To see a rediined version, click
file/document/review.) | will be down in Quantico tomorrow, so please send any comments to Julie (who may be
out sick) and Lisa. The can arm wrestie over who can finalize it. We are waiting for suggested language from
you on any role we want to front for NSD.

Valerie Caproni
General Counsel
FBI
202 32

b2

NSL VIO-25004
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U.S. Department of Justice

Federal Bureau of Investigation

Washington, [, €. 20535-0001
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From: Caproni, Valerie E.

Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2007 3:53 PM

To: Thomas, Julie F.; Monaco, Lisa O.

Subject: Re: Our comments on FBI's Comments on OIG/NSL report

Jniess we get an extension, you have my proxy. ot sure whon I will get to a compuisr.
————— Originrzl Message --——--

“rom: Thomas, Julie F.

Lo
— : - . . . - Y
o: Elwood, Courtney <Courtney.;lwooc[::::::::::] Cavrori, Valerlis E.; Monaco, DLiss D.; o)

bo

Tor Tteole, Crorles (NsD) | [ inse .
[ | (opac; | | i
| | Moscrhe.la, Williar | |
Sent: lue reo 2/ 15:10:46 2007
Subject:; RE: Cur commenrts on FBI's Comments on CIG/N3L resort
At*ached vlease find my edits pased on DCJ's comments. Lisa donaco and Valeris laproni
are stiil revicwing so Lhis ccoculd change..
Juiie
————— Original Message----—-
From: Rlwood, Courtney [mailto:Ccurtnoy E-wood[:::::::::]
Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2CC7 11:5% AM bE
T¢: Thomas, Julie ¥.; Caproni, Vaicric I.; Morzco, Lisa O.;l ] Y
Cc: Steele, Charics (NED) ;| |(NSD}J | (onRGy ;| I bi7C
Moschella, William B2
R

Subject: Re: Our comments on FEI's Comments on GIG/NSI zeport

I am mtg w/ Glenn and Paul tomcrrow on the slml In tae rpt that FRT7's acticns "violste
ECPA.". We may want tc held our omts until alter Lhat mtg.

————— Original Message-----

From: Thomas, Julie 7. <:ulie.Thoma4 ]

To: Llwood, Courtrev: Capron:, Valerie F. | Monacs, Lisz O. b2
<Lisa.MonacoBic| — o
CC: Steele, Charles (NoD);| ERE [TCoECT 7 | | ;bU
Moschella, William bh7C

Sent: Tue Feb 27 11:57
Subject: RE: Our comments on FBI's Comments on OTG/NSL reocrt

We'll worxk witnh what you sent. We need to nave this to OLG tcday for inclusion in trc
reports.

————— Original Message-----

from: Flwood, Courlney [mailto:Courtney.E;wooq[:::::::::] N2
Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2807 12:54 &AM

To: Thomas, Julie F.; Caproni, Valerie E.; Monacg, Tisa O. b6
Cec: Steele, Charles (NsD); | [ (nusD; ; | topasy ;| | p7e
Moschella, Willianm
Subject: Re: Our commerts on LBl's Comments or CTG/NSIL report

L7

We hadn't envisicned providing specific language, but are certainly witlting to do se 47
you'd lixe.

————— Original Message-----

I'~om: Thomras, Julie [, <Julie. ”onnwl |

To: Elwocd, Courtney; Caproni, Valerie E. | |; Nor.ece, Lisa O.

<Lisa.Monaco | 132

CC: Steele, Chazles NoD); (NSD‘;' IfODAb’; :
> ’ o S D) I I J _ 17 ~ | r .}6




Moschella, William
Senl: Tue Feb 27 11:52:08 2007
subject: RE:  Our comments on FBT's Corments cn OHG/NSL report

Thanks [or your comments. Should we expect a redline versicn cr no?

Julic

Trom: Flwood, Cocurtney [mailto:Courtney.E;wooC[:::::::::]

Sent: ‘luesday, lebruary 27, 2337 9:29 MM
To: Themras, Julie F.; Caproni. Vi
Cc: Steele, Charles (NSD;;
¥oschella, William

Subtect: Our comments on rBI's Comments
Inportance: High

Thanks fer the cpportunity to review Lhe Direcctor's draft lelzer on the IG's ESD
Eere are our collective comments:

N

O O T
~1 oy
@)

b5
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From: Caproni, Valerie E.
Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2007 3:556 PM b2

To: "William Thomas, Julie F_: ‘Courtney.E[w00(1:|Monaco, bg
Lisa O 5
Cc: ‘charles.steeld | e
HT_U______F__Hw_C____r |
Subject: €. 0Our comments on $ Ccomments on OIG/NSL report

E

My plarns nave changed. I will be back in DC Lemorrow afternoon, so 5 would be ch.

————— Original ¥essage —--—---
From: Moschella, Willlam <William.Moschelld
To: Thoras, Julie IF.: Flwoca, Courtpey <Courtney.kElwood Caproni, Va.or:o S0 o
Monaco, Lisa C.;
Lo Steele Charles (MNANY c(nar]ec ‘-’:’r‘Dcﬁ@_{i l{[»]jj]_:l", b6
ey | | b7C
|

Sent: Tue Feb 27 15:32:03 2007
Subject: RE: Our comments or F3I's Comments on QIG/NSL repor:

aca discussed 11
there a timo

We had a meeting tomorrow to discuss Lhis and other press/hill Zssues and ni
a.m. and 5 v.m. bul have not recelved any RSYL's frorm The Burcau {foiks. -
that works petter Zor you?

————— Original Message----—-

From: Thomas, Julie F. [mailzo:Julie.Thomas
Sent: 'Tuesday, lFecbruary 27, 2CC7 32:11 PM
Teo: Elwcod Courtney; Caproni, ValerZe Ii.; Monzeo. Tosz O '| l
sele, Charles (NSD) | (NSTDY | (ODAGY 7]

oschella, William;

Subpject: RE: Our comments on FBI's Corments on OTG/NET report

oty o
-1 Gy DD

@

Duplicate This section email dated 2/27/C7

————— Original Message--—----
From: Zlwooc, Courtney [mailtro: Cqur:ney.Elwood[:::::::::]
Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2007 11:5% AM no
To: Thomas, Julie F.; Caproni., Valerie F.; Mcnaco, Lisa C.:I 3 I . t
Cc: Steele, Charles (NSD;; | | QERIN| [gepraesm| | be
Moschella, William biC
Subject: Re: Our commerts on FBI's Commenls on GIG/NSL reuwcrt

Duplicate This section email dated 2/27/074
————— Original Message-———-
Trom: Thoras, Julie I, <Julie.Thomas
To: Elwood, Courtney; Caproni, Valerie E. <Valerie.Caoronl [::::::::::}; Yonasno; Llsa O
<Lisa.Monacd |
| [ b2
TT: Stecle, (harles (NaLTs | | (neny; | IL‘_:DF&G); | | né
Moschella, Willian Y
Sent: Tuc Fed 27 11:57:08% 2007 b7C

Stbiect: RE: Cur comments on FBI's Commerts or CIG/NSL report

BLCL AT N1

I“.II_ VA IV L

Duplicate This section emall dated



————— Crigiral Message----—-

From: Elwood, Courtney [mailio:Courtney.ielwood[ 1]

Sent: Tuesday, tebruary 27, 2007 T1:54 AM

To: Thomas, Julie F.; Capronl, Valeric E.; Monaco, Lisa O.

C¢: Steele, Charles ENSJ):l IiNSD)J ODAG: ;
Moschella, William
Subject: Re: Our comments on FRI's Commenls cn GTE/NSL repoerst

.

Duplicate This secticon email dated 2/27/07

i

————— Original Message-----
From: Thomas, ZJulic F. <Julie.Thcma4

mo: =lwood, Courtney; Caproni, Valeric .
<%isa.Monacd ]

CC: Steele, Charles (NSD)4 I(KSD}1 |(ODAG);

Moschella, William
Sent: Tue Fek 27 11:52:08 2007
Subject: KE: Our comments on FBT's Comments on CLG/NSL report

Duplicate This section email dated 2/27/07

b2
bo
b/C

From: =lweood, Courtney [mailto:Courtney.Elwood[::::::::::] B

Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2007 2:29 AM

To: Thomas, Julie ¥.; Caprgol, Va.erie Z.; Monaco, Lisa O. bhe
Cc: Steele, Charies (NSD);| fsey ; | oo ; | b7C
A

Mocschella, William
Subject: Our comments on FBRI's Comments on OIG/NST report
Irportance: Hicgh

ot

[

Duplicate This sec

on email dated 2/27/0

A]7
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From: Caproni, Valerie E.
Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2007 8:18 PM I .

To: Iﬁ Lisa O.: Thomas, Julie F_; Miller,
Cc: istole, John S.

Subject: Re: Revised letter

I
Hz-d to read on a pberry —j b5

LT o't know what was ~greed to, Loz |

————— Origiral Message -——--

rrom: Monaco, Lisa O.

To: Caprconi, Valerle 2.; Thomas, Julie }.; Miller, Johny Kalisch, Elenl B.; Korutan,
Michael P.; Rawls, W. I.

Cc: Pistole, John S.

Sent: Tue Feb 27 20:06:10 2007

Subject: Revised letter

All -- attached is a revised version ol the letter. | have tried € mleni's
commentis and to be respensive to issues raised in the meeting the 34 ¢ Tode

the AC. My changes are in Blue !use Redl're furciion) but al this poirt you mwight -

want. to read tne nonredlined formai as it s neginning Lo gel ciattersd with myriad r

comment.s.

Of pariicular note:l

- would like to get this Lo the Direczior for review carly tomorrow so ploease Try to
early and get me your taougnTs. We need to gel this to QIG fomorrow.

Lisa Monaco

Special Counsel to the Director
Tederal Bureau of Investigation
202-3244
202-3244

NSL VIO-25025
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From: Caproni, Valerie E.
Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2007 7:48 PM
To: Monaco, Lisa O.
Subject: RE: NSL report - revised recommendations and ECPA issue
Just to oe clcar —-| |
bb
————— Original Message-----

From: Monzaco, Lisa O.

Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2007 7:44 PM

To: Caproni, Valerie E.

Subject: FW: NSL report - revised recommendations and ECPA 19

Neb o bpat thie dead heree opt it osecnrys o ome That thc reviseo recommencations below

b5

————— OTig1inal MCasage = e
From: Elwood, Courtney [mailto:Courtney.ﬁ‘_woodl I

sa 9 = o
Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2007 4:53 oY b2
Tos Mopaco, Lisa O.; Steele, Charles (N3D); Muschella, William;l INSD);t)6
SUDTETT T W NSToreperi - revised recommerdations and ECPA issue b7C
————— Qriginal Messade—-—--—--

Frem{ foLe; | b2
7o Jelwacd Conrioes b6
cc: | fore) ; | Jco1ci | foze: 70

Sent: Wed Feb 28 16:33:06 2007
Subject: NSL revort - revised recommendations and ECPA issuc

lii, Courtney,

Fer our discussion, we have rovised recommendaticn[:::::]in Lhe draft NS, repor:t and
replaced it with the fellowlng twe reccommendations:

b5

NSL VIO-25026




Thank vyou,

Roslym

Special Tpvesticatijve Counsel
tal.

fax

NSL VIO-25027
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11JC QFRs on IOB reports Page 1 of |

From: Caproni, Valerie E.

Sent:  Wednesday, February 28, 2007 7:49 PM }gg .

To: Elwood, Courtney; Steele, Charles (NSD)E(NSD); Monaco, Lisa O.;l —l -
(NSD)

Cc: Moschella, William QAG), — Kalisch, Eleni P.

Subject: RE: HJC QFRs on IOB reports

As we discussed, we will tweak these to deal with the new IG revelations. Hope to get them back to you early
next week at the latest.

Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2007 9:14 PM
To: Steele, Charles (NSD)] ] (NSD); Monaco, Lisa O.; Caproni, Valerie E.| J(NSD)
Cc: Moschella, William;] [OAG);I !
Subject: HIC QFRs on IOB reports

In light of recent discussions about the IOB referrals and the NSL/OIG report, I'd like for you all to take a look at
the attached draft QFR answers, which are still hanging around from a 4/2006 batch of QFRs to the AG.

For obvious reasons, we are anxious to get this set of QFRs out the door, so I'd appreciate your comments, if any,
by COB tomorrow.

Thanks.

<<AGQFRs-HJC-040606-Part2-1I0B-OMB Comments (2cse).doc>>

NSL VIO-25028
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From: Caproni, Valerie E.
Sent: Thursday, March 01, 2007 4:21 PM
To: Monaco, Lisa O.
Subject: RE: OIG report. "Violates ECPA NSL statute”
ves
————— Original Message-----

From: Monaco, Lisa C.

Sent: Thursday, March CGl, 2007 3:28 PM

To: Caoroni, Valerie %

Subtect: Fw: OIG report: "Violates ZCPA NSL statute”
Inportance: ligh

think this is bctter, deon't you?

Lisa Monaco
Special Counsel tc the Director
Federal Burgasu ol Touactioat:on
{w) 202 32

(c) 262 = 52 0o
(fax) 202.32%4) e -
b7C
b2
————— Original Message —-—---
Fror: Elwood, Courtney <Courtney.Elwood[:::;::;:::l
To: Caproni, Valerie F.: Mopaco, lisa O. 7 Steels horlos (NSDS
<Charles.Steeld | wso) | |
I
— | TRt
[

Sent.: Thu Mar 0@ 15:0¢:47 2007
Subject: 0IG report: "Violates ZCPA NSL statute”

ns some of you know, | spoke agaln _ast tol————————— ho push again on the faot that, as

I

||
1 — [called me a monert GJo
to asd |

I believe that I and s irndsad a mors
accuarate description of what happcned. Thoughtz? | = is going Lc call me
4:25 p.m. for an answor.

eene)
1 Oy Ut

Ccurtney Simmons Elwccd
Deputy Chief of S:zaff and
Counselor to the Attorney General

U.5. Department of Justice

(w) 202 —_—

{¢c) 202

{fax) 202 —_— 2

NSL VIO-25029
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From: Caproni, Valerie E.

Sent: Thursday, March 01, 2007 4:25 PM

To: Elwoqd, Courtney; Monaco, Lisa O.

Subject: RE: OIG report: "Violates ECPA NSL statute”

Yes we agree 1t is pette

H

Origina: Message
From: Elwood, Courtney [maillto:Ccurtney.Elwood
Sent: Thurscay, March 01, 2007 4:23 PM
To: Caproni, Valerie E.; Moraco, Lisa

Ie}
(SN

£

Subject: Fw: 0IG report: "Viclates ECPA NSL statute”

L : ‘ , N E
OLC and tne Civil Divisior have agreedl is an approvement. ['d .ize for OO
you to weigh in to corfirm your {(Tisa's) lnitial Znstlincis to agrec s suppase Lo Hé
call soor., )

L7C
————— Original Message--—--- X
From: I(CIV) oo
To: E:wood, Courtney BiC
Sent: Thu Mar 01 16:14:49 2007 ’
Subject: RE: CTIG report: "Violates ECPA N3L ztatutc'
agree thal this is better.

From: Elwood, Courtney w
Sent.: Thursday, March 01, 2007 3:07 PM Do
To: Caproni, Valcric E.; Lisa.Monac4 FNSD);I | b7C
(NSD) ] o
Cc: I tcovy gl | o
{ODAG
Subject: OIG reporm: "Violates ECPA NSL statute'
Importance: high  Duplicate This secticn email dated 3/1/07

NSL VIO-25030



From: Caproni, Valerie E.

Sent: Friday, March 02, 2007 3:57 PM L6
To: Elwood, Courtney,l ] e
Cce: quam_zmmumi ip ichael P | NSD), SR
Thomas. Julie F.. Monaco, Lisa O.; Moschella, William| |
|(ODAG)| [
| [NSD)
Subject: RE: One more task

| have the answer to 4b and 7. 7 i being doublechecked for accuracy. Will send it to you shortly.

From: Elwood, Courtney [mailto:Courtney.Elwooq |
Sent: Friday, March 02, 2007 1:51 PM

To| co
Cc: Kalisch_Fleni P - Kortan, Michael P.| lflwood, Courtney: |(NSD) e
homas, Julie F.; Monaco, Uisa O.; Moschella, Willlam; | |(dmr|; s

NSD); Caproni, Valerie E. A

Subject: One more task
:l;mmmmma]mmmﬁk list | have asked OLP] [ to] |

o)

0o
b7C

Courtuey Simmons Elwood
Deputy Chief of Staff and

Counselor to the Attorney General
U.S. Departntent of Justice
(w >
© b2
(fax

NSL VIO-25031



From: Caproni, Valerie E.
Sent: Friday, March 02, 2007 5:14 PM b6

To: Elwood, Courtney; Kal ' i S
[ SD); r ODAGY: Thomas Julie F.. _ 7C
Monaco_Lisa O . Moschella, William:| DAG); |

Steele, Charles (NSD)

Cc:
Subject: RE: Revised working group
Attachments: item7report.001.wpd

Here are the items you asked us for.

item7report.001.wp
d (24 KB)

From: Elwood, Courtney [mailto:Courtney.EIwooci |
Sent: Friday, March 02, 2007 4:09 PM

Ef, Kalisch, Eleni P.; Kortan, Michael P.; Blake Elwood, Courtney;| [(NSD); | ]

(ODAG)| | Thomas, Julie F.; Monaco, Lisa O.; Moschella, William] |
(ODAG)] Fteele, Charles (NSD); Caproni, Valerie E. .
Subject: Revised working group b2
bo
Adding to the NSL Working Group email chain. (Sorry!) n7C

Courtney Simmons Elwood

Deputy Chief of Staff and
Counselor to the Attorney General

U.S. Department of Justice

(w

(c) ‘

(fax b2

NSL VIO-25032
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From: Caproni, Valerie E. n7C
Sent: Friday, March 02, 2007 7:58 PM

To: pCassani alece £ Eluccud Coyiney: Halisch Elen - Kotan MichaelP [ ]
NSD)Y', DAGY: Miller.

John;Thon]as Julie F Monaco, Lisa O.; 'Moschelia, William'; |
[ XODAGY [Steele, Charles (NSDY

Cc: ]

Subject: RE: Revised working group

One nuance| ]
b5

From: Caproni, Valerie E. bé

Sent: Friday, March 02, 2007 5:14 PM I_D 0

To: Elwood, Courtney: Kalisch, Eleni P.; Kortan, Michael P.;| hioon. L7

[{ODAG): Miller, John Thomas, Julie F.; Monaco, Lisa O.; Moschella, W|II|am| r

ISteele, Charles (NSD)
Cc
Subject: RE: Revised working group

| Duplicate This section email dated 4/2/07

o5

Yy
<.

~1 oy BN

O

From: Elwood, Courtney [mailto: Courtney.EIwoodl |
Sent. Frlday, March 02, 2007 4:09 PM
. an, Mlchael P.;

o

Elwood, Courtney; knsoy
Lisa O.; Moschella, Willlam; |
Steele, Charles (NSD); Caproni, valerie t.

ODAG)|
“Subject: Revised working group

Duplicate This section email dated 3/2/07
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From: Caproni, Valerie E.

Sent: Friday, March 02, 2007 9:06 PM ~
To: ‘Caurtney Elwood 1 Kalisch Eleni P~ Kortan Michael P | | b6
[ [ Miler_John. Thomas, Julie F.. Monaco, Ltsa O DZ
I'William Moschelld ] | o)
I_'Qna,[les steeld |
Cc: |
Subject: Re: Revised working group
b5
Scomething has gotten scrambled.l I

Make sensoer

————— Original Message --~—---
From: Eiwood, Courtney <Courtney‘ElwoodI I
To: Caproni, Valerie E.; Kalisch, Eleni P.; Xortan, Michael 2.; | | |
(S
| L (S) l .
1 L0
{ODAG) |"omas, Juiie F.; Monacc, Lisa O.; W7o
Moscnella, William <William . Moschelld | f;\'
| ] O
' |
1 | (MS2) <Charles.Steeld |
Cal] _ | ]
Sent: Iri Mar 02 20:55:24 2007
Subject: RE: Revised working g¢roup
Valerie -- T need have a better urdcrstanding of
Courtney Simmons Elwcod 5
Deputy Chief of Staff and : !
Coungelor to the Attorney Generzl ols
U.5. Zepartmert of Justice o yie
(W) "”\C‘
() Lz
{faXy -
; b2
b6
L7C

From: Caproni, Valerie E. {mailto:Va]efie.ﬁaproni[:::::::::]

Sent: Friday, March 02, 2007 7:5& PM
TO: Caproni, Valerie ®.; Flwocd, Courtney; Kaliech Fleri P Hopdian, Moohsel P.{:::::::]

| ] spi | liopacTs
I I Thompas Tolie = - =TT | |1:—1.'r': I,
| FC5AG); Steele, Char.es

LINGD

Cc:

Sub jeTrTr Ro: Xeviscd working group

NSL VIO-25057
Duplicate This section email dated 3/2/07




Duplicate This section email dated 3/2/07

From: Caproni, Valcrie 7.

Sent: Friday, March 02, 2007 5:1

Te: Flweod, Courtney; Kallsczh

4

(&1
zleni P

Korcaa, Mich=g

] (nsD) ;

L ©.;
|v"ODA'm,—| I—n-rwu-m-r_

1o = Moraco, lisa O.; Moschella, W!ilianm; | [oLasi;

Char_es {(Noo)

ch

Subicct: RE: Revised working group

Duplicate This section email dated 3/2/07

From: Elwood, Courtney [maifto:CourtneyfElwooc{:::::::::]

Sent: Friday, March 02, 2C07 4:09 2V
To: Xalisgh, Eleni P.; Kortaneidchasl 2 1 ]
Courtney:| |(NSD);| . | ISV | ]
Thomas, maddde o Monaco, Tizsg O Moschella, Wit iamw;] I
(ODRG) ; ISLeeEe, Char.es [(NEL);
Caproni, varcrie L.
Subject: Revised woerking group

Duplicate This section email dated 3/2/07
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bb

From: Caproni, Valerie E.

Sent: Friday, March 02_2007 9:53 PM bz
To: ' 'Courtney,EIwoocI Monaco, Lisa O. b5
Subject: Re| |

Tomorrow I will rcspond.l

| b5

————— Original Message —--—--

From: Elwocod, Courtney <Courtney.F. mood[:::::::::::] .
To: Monaco, Lisa O.; Cavroni, Valerie IS b2
Sent: Fri Magr 02 21:30:43 2CC7 b5
Sublect: RE:l I

Couple things:

1) What's your ETA for the answers on Lhe qnestionsl

I T hawve

to brliot

{
AG tomorrow, and I'd like to give him as mucha ‘nformation as poessiploe.
21

bh

Courtney Simmons Elwood
Deputy Chicf of Staff and

Courselor to the Attorney General
U.8 _“epartmert of Justice
(w)
(c)
(fax) | 2
From: Monaco, Lisa O. ‘mailtc:lisa.Monaco| | 'b;,
Sent: Friday, Maxzch 02, 2007 6:45 PM ) ;
To: Klwood, Courtney bbb
Subiject: RE: I

courtney - valerie and i are working on answers to many of thesc guesticns --

From: Elwood, Courtney [mailto:Courtney.3lwosd| |
Sent: Friday, March 02, 2007 £4:18 PM

To: Kali:ﬁh Tlani P Kortan Michoae]l P I

Courtrney; NSD) ; [[ODAGY ; Mi'lor, bivi;
Thomas, Julie F.; Monaco, Lisa O.; Moschells, Wi_ziam;|

(opas) ;| [Stecla, Char . es (nol);
Caproni, Adaleris B

Subject:l I

All: Please find attached a rough draft of a document summarizirg the 1G's findir
the 215 and NSL reppris ong the sotdinna the DOT ars FRT "ave takens/wiil

taxa 1o

L aSUCN S

to these findings.

0N

b2
b6
biC

l":\
N

|
|

comments ASAP T particuelas, vou will see ‘clis of 1tzalicized guestions

BLCL _AJTO YN0y

1 NOL VIU JUJJ



<<NSL Rcport - DOJFRT's reponse.doc>>
Courtney Sirmcns Elwood
Teputy Chief of Staff and

Counselor to the Attorney CGcneral
U.s LDenortmeont of
{w)

, ol
(c)

(fax)

Justice

, NSL VI0-25040



[

From: Caproni, Valerie E. E/_
Sent: Friday, March 02 _2007 10:02 PM Lo
To: 'Co,ﬂmEMoocl | Monaco. Lisa O. b7C
Subject: Re] | b5

Better handle on Monday [maybej.

————— Original Mcssage —-——- b2

From: Elwocod, Courtney <Courtncy.Elwood[::::::::::] Bh
~

To: Caprcni, Valeric E.; Monace, Lisa O.
Sent: Fri Mac O 21-5848-57 2CC7

Subject: RE |

| Lisa told me this a.w.

F cr ot lcas. Lnat’™s what

Li

1)

a?

ocurtney Simmons Elwood
Deputy Chief of Staff and

Counseior Lo the Attorney Cecneral
.5, Department of Juslice
{w)
{c) .
(fam b2

————— Original Message--—-—--

From: Capronl, Valerie E. [mailto:Valerie.Cap:oni[::::::::::]
Sent: Friday, Marcn 02, 2007 9:53 FPM

To: Elwood, Courtnev: Monaco, lisa O

Subjecr: Re: |
Duplicate This section email dated 3/2/07

————— Original Message -----

From: =lwood, Courtney <Courtney.ﬂ]wood[:::::::::] b2

To: Mcnaco, Lisa C.; Capreni, Va_erie E. bs

Sent: Fri Mar 02 27:30:43 2007
Subject: RE:I

DI IR

7

Duplicate This section email dated 3/2/07
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b2
b
From: Monaco, Lisa O, [mail 1..0:Lisa.Monacc| I
Sent: Friaay, March 02, 2007 €:45 PM
To: Elwood, Courtney
Subject: RE:I |
Duplicate This section email dated 3/2/07
From: E>wcod, Courtney [rnailto:Courtney.ElwoodI:I
Sear: Friday, March 02, 2007 4:18 PM
. Kalisch, Eleni P Kortapn, Michael P | |
|z1wood, Courtney; | | insDy; | o
ODAG); Miller, John; Thomas, Julie F.; WMenace, Lisa O.; Mcschelia, b2
William;| | (onpaG: ;| | b6
I [ Steele, Charles (WS23); Cadrorni, b7
Valerie E. P
Subject: I bk

Duplicate This section email dated 3/2/07

,  NSL VIO-25042



bé
BlC
From: Caproni, Valerie E.
Sent: Friday, March 02, 2007 10:05 PM
To: Monaco, Lisa O.; Thomas. Julie F.
Subject: Fw: Status of information Request
Attachments: b5
bb
————— Criginal Message —-—-—-
FProme—fslwopd  Copytrey cColriroy © woondl ]
To: |
Ce |
| | [EEEE| | .-
[ODnG ) M
; Miller, -onng Thovas, oculie F.; Monace, Lisa 0.; Meschel.a, Do
William <wWil:iam.Moschellal | 570
[ liopacs | | b /e
EBtee,e, Charles (NGl | | RN RS
Va.erie b.; |
[ |
Sent: Fri Mar G2 22:03:57 2007
Subject: RE: Status of information Request
Onec more documentl
b5
Courtney Simmons Elwcod
Deputy Chiel of Staff and
Counselor Lo the Attorney General
U.S. Department of Justice -
(vr) b2
(c)
(fax)
e~
¥4

From: |
Sent: Friday, Mzrch 02, 2007 9:53 PM

Fy;

To: Flwcod, Courtney
Ces Eleni.Kalis,hj |N‘chael.Kortaﬂ
INsSn)S |{ODAG);

_ulie.Thomaq | lisa.monacd ] doschelia, William;

cobn. M1 Ller] |

(ODAG) ; |

| =Zeele, Cnarles

{NSD); valerie.caproni@| |
SubZect: RE: Status of INIormaclon Requise

Many thanks, Courtney. We greatly appreciate your and evervyone clsc’s help in pulling
tegether this information so fas.. I'm certain we

ruined many people’s day with tho pusn
for this informaticn.

7
1f we need somc follow-up over the weekend on a particular point,

. NSL VIO-25043



["11 be in touch.

Regards,

From: Blwood, Courtney [mailto:Courtney.Elwom{::::::::::]
Sent: Friday, March 02, 2007 9:46 2M
o |

Cc: Eleni.Kaliscﬂ1 | Michael Kortad ] |
Flwood, Courtncyv: | (uspy ;| IooEG;;
Jonn.Mille | Julic.Thomas@ic. fei.gov; lisa.monacol | Moscnella,

wiliiam;| | (0DAG) ;
[szeelc, Charles (NSD); valeric.caoroni
Subject: Status of Information Request

bb

bo

b7C :I ~— T think we have providcd vou wiih almost evervthing you requested. The on.y
outstanding item is # 8| |, and 1 believe
trat the FBl is working on that. Becausc [ was scattershol in sending you zhinns, 1 have
listed where you will "find" the "aunswers” folleowing sach item pelow. FPloase : 8 know
wioat oo ao yo may meed We wiil coatinue to working tc improve scne of Ls —--

~-— Courtnoey

N

oo
[0

P
!
~d
o
2

J

\

NSL VIO-25044


mailto:Julie.Thomas@ic.fbi.gov

oo

o U1

o

Ccurtney Simmons

Tlwooc

Deputy Chief of Staff and

Counselor to the Attorney Ceneral

U.§&

Repsrtypent of

{w}
(c}
{fax)

Justice

o
)

3

NSL VIO-25045
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From: Caproni, Valerie E. b7C

Sent: Friday, March 02, 2007 10:14 PM D2
To: 'Courtney.Elwood -
Cc: Monaco, Lisa O. el
Subject: Re:

T cannot oive v I I‘f‘hi g weekond I

AYe YyOou 1N orTice LOMOYrYrow!

————— Original Message ----- D2
From: Elwood, Courtney <Cour:ney.E;wood[::::::::::] P
To: Caorcni, Valerie E.; Monaco, Lisa O. S
Sent: Fri Mar_[0p2 22-10.29 200
Sunjecl: RF:l I
Ok. Tomorrow could vou provide mel

I

b5
DI
Tharks.
Courtney Simmons BElwood
Deputy Chief of Staff and
Counselor fto the Attorney General

U. 5 —fanartmart of Justice
(W) ~y
(C) b/_,
{fax)
————— Original Message—-————
From: Caproni, Valerie E. [mailto:Valerie.Capronil I 1h7
Sent: IMriday, March 02, 2007 10:0z PM ape
To: Elwood, Cour=ney; Monaco, Lisa O. b5

Suciects Re:l |

Duplicate This section email dated 3/2/07

————— Original Message
From: Llwood, Cecurtney

T¢: Caproni, Valerie E.; %
Sent: Fri MaxQ2 21 -86:.57 2007

a1 bl'_'\
Supject: RE: | -

Duplicate This section email dated 3/2/07
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Duplicate This section emaill dated 3/2/07

————— Original Message—----—-
From: Caproni, Valerie b. [mail:o:Vaierie.Caprond |
Sent: Friday, March 02, 20C7 9:53 2V

To: Elwcod, Coprinevs: Monaco, L.sa O

Subject: Re: |

Duplicate This section email dated 3/2/07

————— Original Message D5
From: Elwood, Courtney <Cour:ney.Elwood[::::::::::] =
)

To: Monaco, Lisa 0.; Caproni, Valerie . b2
Sent: Fri Mar 0z 21:30:43 2007
Subject: RE: I

oo
S

(&3

Duplicate This section emaill dated 3/2/07

Trom: Monaco, Lisa O. [mailLo:Lisa.Nonacd I k)%
Sent: Friday, March 02, 2007 6:45 2M b5
To: E_wood, Courinrev

Subdject: RE:l I

|_Duplicate This section email dated 3/2/07

From: Zlwocd, Courtney [mailto:Courtney.Elwood[::::::::j

Sent: Friday, March 02, 2007 4:18 PM
T'c: Kalisch, Elcni P.; Kortan, Michael ? J

[]Elwoed, Courtney:| | sz o]
(opaGt: Miller, Johny —homas, Julie F.; Monaco, Liszsa ©.; Moschiella, b7C
- - i
w;ll”am;l ODAGY ; | S
| |Steele, Charles (N5D}; Caproni, ¥
Valerie . bbb
Sublect:] |

Duplicate This section email dated 3/2/07
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Duplicate This secticn email dated 3/2/07
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From: Caproni, Valerie E. -
Sent: Friday, March 02, 2007 10:37 PM -
To: 'Courtney.EIwood jo15)
Cc: Molrlaco. Lisa O. 570
Subject: Re "o
Sorrv. My email had Loo mach shorzhand. I arm hagppy te write an explanatlon bh

————— Original Message -----

Frcm: Elwood, Courtnéy <Courtney.E;woodq::::::::::] o
To: i aleri e

Capreoni, Valerie E.
Cc: Monaco, Lisa O.
Sent: Fri Mar 02 22:19:39 2037

(7

7
A

Subject: RE:|

Yes, I'11 be in to bricf tne AG in the lzle atfte
that it's a pain, but if you could reduce the proc
not, I will have to reduce it wzriling, then you will have to onorrect bR
‘n the first instance, we can save a lot of L

Thanks.

Courtney Simmons Elwood

Deputy Chiel of Staff and
Counscelor to the Attorncy Gereral

J.S5. Department of Juslice

rnoor.  Can we talk at 4 }
53 to writing, T'a be

ae

(WJ " -~

{ci bz

{fax

----- Original Message----- fe¥
From: Caproni, Valeric FE. [mailtozvalerie.Caproni::::::::::] .
Sert: Friday, March 02, 2007 10:14 PM b

To: Rlwocd, Courtney

Cc: Monaco, Lisa O.

Subject: Re:l

Duplicate This se

ction emaill da

ted 3/2/07

----- Original Message ---—-—

yrom: Elwood, Courtney <Cour:ney.Llwood{::::::::::] b2

Tc: Caproni, Valerie E.; Monacc, Lisza O.
Sent: Fri Mar 02 22:10:29 2007

b

Subject: RE:l

Duplicate This section email dated 3/2/07
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1

)

ate /2707

N

Duplicate This section smail

————— Original Message—-—--—-—

From: Caproni, Valeric T. [mailto:Valorie.CaproniI I
Sent: Friday, March 02, 2CC7 1C:C2 PM

To: Llwcod, Courtnev: Monaco, Lisa O.

Subject: Re: |

e
N

a————
vJ J
o

Duplicate This section email dated 3/2/07

nZ - Original Message --——--
& From: Elwood, Courtncy <Courtney.E.wood| |

M~ To: Caproni, Valcrie F.; Monaco, Lisa O.

1 e

Sent: Fri Map (2 21:56:57 2007
Subject: RE: I

Duplicate This section emall dated 3/2/07

————— Oziginal Message----- b2

From: Caproni, Valerie E. [mailto:VaLerie.Capronq I ;
Sent: Friday, Mavch 02, 2007 9:53 PM 05
Tc: Elwood, Courtney; Mcnacoe, Lisa 0.

Subijcct: Re:l I

Duplicate This section email dated 3/2/07

————— Original Message ----- L
From: Elwcod, Courtney <Courtney.Flwoodl | Oa
To: Monace, Lisa 0.; Caproni, Valerie ET o)

Sent: Fri Mar 02 21:30:42 2007
Subject: RE: |

-

Duplicate This section email dated 3/2/0
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“rom: Monaco, l.isa C. [mail:o:Lisa.Monaco@ic[::::::::]

=M

Sent: Friday, March 02,

To: Elwood, Courtney

2007 6:4%

Subiject: RE:

Duplicate

From: Elwood, Courtncy

0. Xalilsch, Eleni P.;

y mailto:Courtne
Sent: Friday, March 02, 2007 4:18 M

y "
Kortan, Michael

Elwood, Courtney;|

[REDE

(ODAG) ; Miller, Joan; Thomds,

Ju_ie 2. ;

])

il l1am:]

Valerie L

| :ooaG) ;|
Fsoele,

Monaco, Lisa O.; Moschel_oa,

Charles (NSD); Caproni,

Subject:

Duplicate This

section

NSL VIO-25053
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mailto:Lisa.Monaco@ic

b6
b7C

b6

Page 1 of |

From: Caproni, Valerie E.

Sent. Saturday, March 03, 2007 12:45 PM

To: '‘Elwood, Courtney'

Cc: Mueller, Robert S.; Monaca, Lisa O.; Pistole, John S.; Hulon, Willie T ;
Thomas, Julie F.

Subject: Congressional reporting of NSL

Attachments: CONGRESSIONALREPORTING.001.wpd

Courtney,

day with the AG, attached

| have conied| [vho T dong the worl]

b7C

b5

To everyone else, in re-reading the |G report it is clear

OGC will take care of them.

Valerie Caproni
General Counsel
FBI

NSL VIO-25054

8/23/2007
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From: Caproni, Valerie E.

Sent: Sunday, March 04, 2007 3:17 PM
To: ney; Kali ip - i . l | b6
; l _ (ODAG] IThornas_MuLF__l‘bv, C
: ilham- 4 WAG) o
[Steele_Charles (NSDY. | [Cvy 5
Subject: RE: OIG NSL report --
Attachments: elwood.001.doc
2lwood.001.doc (85
. KB) b2
My comments are attached in blue. <
be
F Elwood, Courtney [mailto:Courtney.El d| | b7e
rom: Elwood, Courtney [mailto:Courtney.Elwoo =
Sent: Sunday, March 04, 2007 8:35 AM b5
To: Kalisch, Eleni P.: Kortan, Michael P.| [ ks I_|
ODAG); Miller, John; Thomas, Julie F.; Monaco, Lisa O.; Moschella, William; |
;;;;SM |Steele, Charles (NSD); Caproni, Valerie E.| |
(CLv)
Subject: OIG NSL report -1
Please find attached a revised version of the| document. Please review this

carefully. It reflects additional information provided by FBI GC and additional instructions from the AG. | have highlighted
h5 the new material in a bolded red font. If I've missed anything or you have any questions or additional comments on this
77 document, please don't hesitate to call or email me.

Thanks.
Courtney

<< File:

NSL VIO-25057



DRAFT - DELIBERATIVE 3-4-2007, 8 a.m.
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DRAFT — DELIBERATIVE 3-4-2007, 8 a.m.

., NSL VIO-25059

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
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DRAFT - DELIBERATIVE 3-4-2007, 8 am.

6

NSL VIO-25063

b5



DRAFT — DELIBERATIVE 3-4-2007, 8 a.m.

7

NSL VIO-25064

o)
N



DRAFT — DELIBERATIVE 3-4-2007, 8 a.m.

8
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o)
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DRAFT - DELIBERATTVE 3-4-2007, 8 a.m.
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From: Caproni, Valerie E.
Sent: Sunday, March 04, 2007 3:50 PV b
To: Elwood, Courtney b
Cc: Monaco, Lisa O.; Thomas. Julie F. 5
Subject: RE: OIG NSL report - -

The answer is no. | have high hopes that all covering process will be finalized this week.

b2
From: Elwood, Courtney [mailto:Courtney.Ewood ] joh)
Sent: Sunday, March 04, 2007 3:27 PM
To: Caproni, Valerie E.
Cc: Monaco, Lisa O.
Subject: RE: OIG NSL report 4 ]

Thanks, Valerie. | noticed that you didn't answer the following guestion, bh

Can you answer that?

Courtney Simmons Elwood
Deputy Chief of Staff and

Counselor to the Attorney General
UL.S. Departinent of Justice

(w

(c) b2

(fax)

From: Caproni, Valerie E. [mailto;Valerie. CaQronll |

Sent: Sunday, March 04, 2007 3:17 PM

To: I.E!mnd._mwirey; Kalisch, Eleni P.; Kertan, Michael PI |NSD), 70
(ODAG): Milter John: Thomas Jllliﬂ.E_‘.Mmaﬂi Lisa O.; Moschella, .
) TIv)
b

(ODAG)] Steele Charles (NSD
Subject: RE: OIG NSL report 1

A

Duplicate This section email dat 91 3/4/07

From: Elwood, Courtney [mailto:Courtney. Elwood({ |
Sent: Sunday, March 04, 2007 8:35 AM

To: Kalisch, Eleni P.; Kortan, Michael P. linsD)] 106

| (ODAG); Mlller, John; Thomas, Julie F.: Monaco, Lisa O.; Moschellal b7C
(ODAG);| [teele, Charles (NSD); Caproni, Valerie E.; | | b°
(CIV)
Subject: OIG NSL report -{ |

Dupilicate This setion email datgdl vigtasnss
1
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From: Caproni, Valerie E. o5
Sent: Sunday, March 04, 2007 4:47 PM s
To: Elwood, Courtney Do
Cc: Monaco, Lisa O.; Thomas, Julie F. h7C
Subject: RE: OIG NSL report -1
Courtney,
There are several intertwined issues. hE
{ hope that clarifies this issue.
vC
From: Elwood, Courtney [mailto:Courtney.EIwooc‘ | b2
Sent: Sunday, March 04, 2007 3:54 PM b5
To: Caproni, Valerie E.
Cc: Monaco, Lisa O.; Thomas, Julie £
Subject: RE: OIG NSL report -
Val --

200 I rl

[it's probably best for all

concerned It | get the precise answer from you.

Many thanks for your help with all my questions.

Courtney

Courtney Stmmons Elwood
Deputy Cluef of Staff and

Counselor to the Attorney General

U.S. Department of Justice
(u
(c

b2

NSL VIO-25070
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o
From: Caprani, Valerie E. [ma_ilto:VaIerie.Caproniﬂ | b’;
Sent: Sunday, March 04, 2007 3:50 PM b5
To: Elwood, Courtney
Cc: Monaco, Lisa O.; Thomas, Julie F.

Subject: RE: QIG NSL report -{ ]

uplicate This section emall dated 3/4/07
From: Elwood, Courtney [mailto:Courtney.Elwoodl |
Sent: Sunday, March 04, 2007 3:27 PM
To: Caproni, Valerie E. b2
Cc: Monaco, Lisa O. b5

Subject: RE: OIG NSL report -] |

Duplicate This section email dated 3/2/07

From: Caproni, Valerie E. [m__gi,_l;o:ValerieACap_rgnI |

Sent: Sunday, March 04, 2007 3:17 PM

To: rﬂuma_muniey; Kalisch, Elen P.; Kortan] InsDy]
QODAG); Miller, John: Thomas, Julie F.; Monaco, Lisa O.; Moschella, William]

(ODAG) Eteele, Charles (NSD)] JCIV)
Subject: RE: OIG NSL report -

L
Duplicate This section email dated 3/4/07

b2
e
b7C

B
o

From: Elwood, Courtney [mailto:Courtney.Elwood |
Sent: Sunday, March 04, 2007 8:35 AM
~Kalisch, Eleni P.; Kortan, Michael P.] I’NQD\"
ODAG): Miller, John: Thomas, Julie F.; Monaco, Lisa O.; Moschella, William; |
(ODAG);l Steele, Charles (NSD); Caproni, Valerie E.;| |

(CIV)
Subject: OIG NSL report -+

,  NSLVIO-25071

Duplicate This section email dated =



From: | |

Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 10:28 AM
o O e R o E—
b2 NSD)
- (ODAGY, Milier, John; Mimer, John; 11 : as, JulieI.F_‘M.QDaQQ_LL'ﬁ_QI:
Do onaca Lisa O Moschella, Willgm: ODAG):
Li7C Steele, Charles (NSD); Caproni, Valerie E.; Caproni,
Valerie F 1 INSD) NSD)
Ce:
Subject: FW: P tatement
Importance: High
Attachments: FBI NSL IG Report.doc
FBI NSL IG
eport.doc (107 KB).
The FBEI's Chief Privacy Olficer's attencance wiil ke noted. Also, Coartrey

Elwood,l

|arc okay with it.

Finally, please_serd

YOuT Commertaraian off by nocn today. Tf you have ary ¢

please contact

Jesnicns,

[(<F3I NSL LG Report.doc>>

Thank you

NSL VIO-25072



WASHINGTON

PRIVACY & CIVIL LIBERTIES OVERSIGHT BOARD

JOINT STATEMENT REGARDING THE REPORT TO CONGRESS
OF THE DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE INSPECTOR GENERAL
ON THE FBI’S USE OF NATIONAL SECURITY LETTERS
AND EX PARTE ORDERS FOR BUSINESS RECORDS
MARCIH 9, 2007

On March 5, 2007, Attorney General Alberto Gonzales called Board Chairman Carol E.
Dinkins to inform her that the Department of Justice’s Inspector General would shortly
release a report to Congress on the FBI’s use of National Security Letters (NSLs) and ex
parte orders for business records. This report is required by the USA Patriot
Improvement and Reauthorization Act of 2005 (“USA PATRIOT Act”, Public Law 109-
177). The Attorney General asked that the Board be briefed on the Inspector General’s
findings and how the department intended to respond to his recommendations. He also
encouraged the Board to conduct any additional review and provide comments, as il
deems appropriate.

The following day, the Board was briefed by, and had the opportunity to question, the
FBI General Counsel and Chicf Privacy Officer, and staff of the Department of Justice
National Security Division and the Chief Privacy and Civil Liberties Officer. In order to
obtain his perspective, Chairman Dinkins has spoken with Inspector General Glenn A.
Fine and requested a meeting with him so that he may present the report’s findings and
recommendations directly to the Board.

In June 2006, the Board agreed that one of its priorities would be to closely monitor
implementation of provisions of the ncwly reauthorized USA PATRIOT Act, which
included over 30 new civil liberties protections. The Board tasked Member Lanny Davis
to lead this effort. On November 17, 2006, he received an initial bricfing by staft of the
National Security Division, The {ull Board appreciates this additional opportunity o
review the activities of the I'BI, as authorized by the USA PATRIOT ACT, to ensure that
privacy and civil liberties protections are appropriately considered and adequately
followed as it fulfills its critical mission in protecting the Nation against terrorism.

The Board does not intend to discuss this matter publicly until its review is complete.
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The Privacy and Civil Liberties Oversight Board, established by the Intelligence Reform and Terrorism
Prevention Act of 2004, advises the President and other senior executive branch officials to ensure that
concerns about privacy and civil liberties are appropriately considered in the implementution of luws,
regulations, and executive branch policies related to efforts to protect the Nation against terrorism. This
includes advising on whether adequate guidelines, supervision, and oversight exist to protect the
important legal rights of alf Americans. More informuation on the Board, its mission, history, activities,
and membership can be found at www.privacyboard.gov.
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